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GOLD IN EDUCATION Gayle Garbolino-Mojica, County Superintendent of Schools
Memorandum

Date: October 3, 2022

To: District Superintendents & Sierra College President

From: Gayle Garbolino-Mojica, County Superintende Schools

RE: County Committee District Voting Representative Selection for 2023

Please remember to have your board select, at its upcoming December Organizational
Meeting, the Voting Representative who will vote to elect members to the Placer County
Committee on School District Organization in 2023—which will be held next November.

Following the selection of your district’s Voting Representative, please complete and return
this form no later than January 10, 2023 to Suzie Arcuri at sarcuri@placercoe.org.

Please contact my office if you have any questions. Thank you.
GGM/sea

cc: District Executive Assistants

Please use the following section to designate the name of the voting representative from your district
who has been selected to elect individuals to the Placer County Committee on School District
Organization at the 2023 Meeting of District Voting Representatives.

District Name: Tahoe Truckee Unified School District

Submitted By: _Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent CLO Date: December 14, 2022

Designated Board Member Voting Representative Information:

Name:

Address:

E-mail Address:

Telephone:
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